

GUIDELINES FOR THE INTRODUCTION OF UNLISTED VARIETIES IN TERMS OF THE PLANT IMPROVEMENT ACT, 1976 (ACT NO. 53 OF 1976).

2. SEED CROPS

This document is an extension of the document **GUIDELINES FOR THE INTRODUCTION OF UNLISTED VARIETIES** and has to be read with it.

Contents

A. IMPORTED UNLISTED VARIETIES	2
2.1 GENERAL:	2
2.2 APPLICATION TO IMPORT	2
2.2.1 CATEGORIES OF IMPORTATION:	3
2.2.1.1 Breeding / Research Purposes	3
2.2.1.2 Evaluation / Experimental Purposes:	4
2.2.1.3 Multiplication of Seed for Export:	5
2.2.1.4 Production of a Product for Export:	5
2.2.1.5 Special Production under Contract for Local Use:	5
2.2.1.6 Sale of Small Seed Packets	6
2.2.1.7 Re-Export of Seed (not for cultivation in RSA):	6
2.2.1.8 Import for Purposes other than Cultivation:	6
B. LOCALLY PRODUCED UNLISTED VARIETIES	6
2.3 GENERAL:	6
2.4 APPLICATION FOR AUTHORISATION:	7
C. EXCEEDING THE EVALUATION LIMIT	7
2.5 Imported varieties	7
2.6 Locally produced varieties	7
ANNIEVLIDES	Q

A. IMPORTED UNLISTED VARIETIES

2.1 GENERAL:

- a) The import of seed of most kinds of plants is also subject to the provisions of other legislation i.e.
 - Agricultural Pests Act, 1983 (Act No. 36 of 1983); (import permit and phytosanitary requirements)
 - Genetically Modified Organisms Act, 1997 (Act No. 15 of 1997); (if applicable)
 - Plant Breeders' Rights Act, 1976 (Act No. 15 of 1976) (if PBR is applicable)

The contact persons of the relevant legislation are indicated in **Annexure 2-1**. It is the **responsibility of the importer** to ensure that all relevant permits and authorisations have been obtained **prior** to the importation of the consignment.

- b) In terms of the Plant Breeders' Rights Act, 1976 (Act No. 15 of 1976), it is **illegal for any person**, **except the holder of a Plant Breeder's Right or his/her agent**, to import or sell seed of a variety to which a plant breeder's right has been granted, including applications filed for plant breeders' rights. Written permission from the holder of the plant breeder's right or his/her local agent must be provided to the Registrar before any authorisation for such importations will be allowed.
- c) Importers of seed must notify the relevant inspection officials in the Regions when imported consignments have arrived and present it to them at the port of entry.
- d) The quality of imported seed must comply with the requirements of the Plant Improvement Act. A laboratory test report, not older than 6 months, stating the seed quality should accompany the consignment.
- e) Anybody who imports seed for the purposes of <u>selling</u> seed, must be <u>registered as a seed seller</u> in terms of the Plant Improvement Act.
- f) Companies/persons who make use of the services of clearing agents, must ensure that the clearing agents are aware of the requirements to import seed, especially that authorisation is required for import of unlisted varieties.
- g) Once an authorisation has been issued, a new application must be submitted if varieties are to be added or replaced in the consignment.
- h) If any of the conditions set out in an authorisation are not complied with, actions may be taken against the importer in terms of the Act.

2.2 APPLICATION TO IMPORT

- a) Authorisation for the import of unlisted varieties is subject to the limitations as indicated in Table 1 in **Annexure 2-2**. The amount of seed indicated in the table is the amount of seed per breeding line/variety allowed for importation. *If the limit of the maximum amount of seed needs to be exceeded, the application will only be considered if the procedure outlined in section C 2.5 has been followed.*
- b) **Application** for the import of seed must be submitted on the form in **Annexure 2-3** <u>prior</u> to the intended import and a <u>copy of the authorisation must accompany the seed at all times</u>.
- c) Each application for the importation of unlisted varieties (maximum 10 varieties per application, except in case of breeding lines), must be accompanied by proof of payment of the prescribed fee. Payment can be made at the Department's cashier (Reference: "Variety Import") or paid directly

into the following bank account (Reference: "Company name - import" or invoice number if applicable):

<u>Bank</u>: Standard Bank (current account); <u>Branch</u>: Arcadia; <u>Branch code</u>: 010-845;

Account number: 011 276 487

Account name: DAFF PIA Registrations;

No authorisation will be issued if the correct fee has not been paid. In case of any doubt, please contact the Registrar's office (PIPP@daff.gov.za).

2.2.1 CATEGORIES OF IMPORTATION:

Read the description of the different categories carefully to ensure the correct category is selected on the application form; the requirements differ and may result in serious challenges if the incorrect purpose was selected.

- 2.2.1.1 Breeding/Research
- 2.2.1.2 Evaluation/Experimental
- 2.2.1.3 Multiplication of seed for export
- 2.2.1.4 Production of a product for export (excluding seed for cultivation)
- 2.2.1.5 Special production of seed/product under contract for local company
- 2.2.1.6 Sale of small seed packets
- 2.2.1.7 Re-export of seed
- 2.2.1.8 Importation for purposes other than cultivation

2.2.1.1 Breeding / Research Purposes

The purpose is to provide companies/institutions/persons the opportunity to import seed for breeding or research. Seed imported for breeding or research purposes may not be sold under any circumstances and is solely for the use of the importer on his/her own premises. If seed will be distributed to other premises, this category may not be used.

Application for authorisation must be submitted irrespective of the amount of seed per breeding line/variety that is to be imported.

- a) If the amount of seed per breeding line/variety is within the limit specified in column A of Table 1 (Annexure 2-2), the number of breeding lines/varieties is unlimited per application and need not be specified; only the kind of plant must be specified and the breeding lines/varieties indicated as "various lines/varieties" with the mass per line/variety per kind of plant. E.g. Various lines, 100g each. In this case the limit is 10 kinds of plants per application.
- b) If the amount of seed per breeding line/variety exceeds the amount specified in column A of Table 1 in Annexure 2-2, each line/variety and the amount of seed for each has to be specified; the number of lines/varieties are limited to 10 per application.

2.2.1.2 Evaluation / Experimental Purposes:

The <u>purpose</u> is to provide companies/institutions/persons the opportunity <u>to evaluate new varieties</u> in order to select the most suitable varieties for national varietal listing.

- i. Seed imported in terms of this authorisation may be supplied free of charge or sold to any other person or company, provided that such a person or company is informed that the seed is for evaluation or experimental purposes.
- ii. In the case of a private person who is <u>not registered as a seed company</u>, seed imported in terms of this authorisation <u>may not be sold or distributed</u> in any way to any other person and may only be planted on his/her own property.
- iii. Companies must note that the mass of seed to be imported is granted to the company and not to each branch/office of such company.
- iv. Comprehensive records must be kept of the names and addresses as well as of the quantities of seed that were supplied to other persons or companies, for auditing by the Registrar and must be made available to any official of the Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries upon request.
- v. Unlisted varieties may only be advertised in articles reporting on cultivar trial results and/or field days and must be clearly indicated as experimental varieties, irrespective of the amount of seed imported. They remain experimental varieties until the time that they are listed and the requirements as stipulated in the authorisation have to be strictly adhered to.
- vi. The importer must be able to supply the Registrar, with the results of the trials that were conducted, when requested. At the minimum, the following details must be provided:
 - the names and addresses of the trial locations;
 - the quantity of seed used for the trial;
 - varieties used as comparison for the experimental varieties (comparative results);
 - conclusion of the trial, e.g. comments on DUS and/or VCU testing, whether the new variety is acceptable/suitable for South African conditions.
- vii. The following wording must appear on all sales documents and delivery notes in clearly visible letters, as well as on a red label on each seed container:

EXPERIMENTAL VARIETY/CULTIVAR (Minimum letter size 2,5 mm)

UNAUTHORISED PROPAGATION/SALES/DISSEMINATION OF SEED IS PROHIBITED (Minimum letter size 1,9 mm)

viii. The following quantities of seed per variety may be imported (<u>Annexure 2-2: Table 1:</u> Quantities of seed that may be imported):

Column A: amount of seed (in grams) of a variety, up to the maximum mass as indicated for the kind of plant concerned, that may be imported for evaluation/experimental purposes, with authorisation from the Registrar and subject to any other conditions that may be determined. Such seed may be imported for an unlimited number of times and may be indicated per kind of plant as "various lines/varieties" with the mass per line/variety per kind of plant, e.g. Brassica oleracea, Cabbage, various varieties, 100g each. In this case the limit is 10 kinds of plant per application;

Column B: amount of seed (in kilograms) of a variety up to the maximum mass as indicated for the kind of plant concerned, that may be imported and sold for evaluation purposes, with authorisation from the Registrar and subject to any other conditions that may be determined, once per year, for a maximum of four (4) years;

<u>Column C:</u> amount of seed (in kilograms) of a variety up to the maximum mass as indicated for the kind of plant concerned, that may be imported and sold for evaluation purposes, with authorisation from the Registrar and subject to any other conditions that may be determined, <u>once per year, for *two (2) subsequent years only</u>. At the end of the second year, the variety must be submitted for varietal listing or discontinued.

*Approval for further import and sale of <u>similar quantities</u> of this variety will only be considered if a complete varietal list application with proof of payment is submitted prior to or together with the import application.

If the limit of Column C is to be exceeded, the procedure in <u>C. Exceeding the</u> evaluation limit has to be followed.

2.2.1.3 Multiplication of Seed for Export:

In the case where a person/company has entered into a contract with someone in another country for the multiplication and production of seed of an unlisted variety, an unlimited mass of seed may be imported with authorisation from the Registrar and subject to the conditions determined by him/her, which shall include that none of the entire quantity of produced seed may be sold in the R.S.A. under any circumstances.

2.2.1.4 Production of a Product for Export:

This category excludes seed production, which is dealt with in the previous paragraph 2.2.1.3. In the case where a person/company has entered into a contract with someone in another country for the production of products (e.g. tomatoes or onions or grain) of an unlisted variety, an unlimited mass of seed of such a variety may be imported with authorisation from the Registrar and subject to the conditions determined by him/her, which shall include that none of the imported seed may be sold/distributed in the R.S.A. to any other persons than those contracted for the production. A summarised motivation indicating what will be produced, must be submitted with the application. None of the harvested produce may be sold/distributed in the R.S.A. If the importer will make use of contractors for production, such a list of names and addresses must be made available to the Registrar upon request.

2.2.1.5 Special Production under Contract for Local Use:

In the case where a person/company has entered into a contract with a local company for the special production of seed or grain of an unlisted variety, (e.g. production of barley for malt testing or production of dry beans for processing) an unlimited mass of seed of such a variety may be imported with authorisation from the Registrar and subject to the conditions determined by him/her, which shall include that none of the imported seed may be sold in the R.S.A. to any other persons than those contracted for the production. Such a list of names and addresses must be made available to the Registrar upon request. A summarised motivation indicating what will be produced, must be submitted with the application.

This category may also be used for **seed production of hybrids** where seed of the parents are imported for production of a hybrid for the local market which could already be on the varietal list. If the hybrid is not yet listed, a separate authorisation has to be obtained for selling of the unlisted variety (seed that was produced).

2.2.1.6 Sale of Small Seed Packets

This category is solely for use by companies/persons supplying seed to the small scale seed market, e.g. hobby and home gardeners. Seed of unlisted varieties intended for the small scale seed market (home grower / hobby market) may be imported with authorisation from the Registrar and sold in small seed packets subject to the conditions determined by the Registrar. These small packets will be typically sold at garden centres, nurseries, retail outlets and farmer's markets. These packets are exempted from the wording "experimental variety".

The amount of seed imported per year per variety may not exceed the amount specified in column D of Table 1 in Annexure 2-2 and the amount of seed per packet may not exceed that specified in column E of the said table.

A seed sample as indicated in the authorisation and short description of the variety must be submitted to the Registrar for each variety for which the amount of column D is imported for the first time, for control purposes. When the Col. D amount of seed is split into different consignments with different authorisations, the sample should be submitted when the last consignment is imported that concludes the full amount for that year.

An importer, who wishes to sell small seed packets, whether prepacked abroad or not, must be registered as a pre-packer and seed seller and must label the packets according to the requirements of the Act.

2.2.1.7 Re-Export of Seed (not for cultivation in RSA):

In the case where a person/company wants to import seed for the purpose of re-export, the importer must fill out a declaration (**Annexure 2-5**) that must accompany the consignment. Such seed may not be sold in the R.S.A. under any circumstances and the entire quantity of imported seed must be re-exported, whether re-packed or not.

2.2.1.8 Import for Purposes other than Cultivation:

In the case where seed is imported for purposes other than cultivation, e.g. grain for direct processing in factory or seed for laboratory testing or for sprouting, the importer must fill out a declaration (**Annexure 2-5**) that must accompany the consignment. Such <u>seed may not be sold for cultivation</u> in the RSA.

B. LOCALLY PRODUCED UNLISTED VARIETIES

2.3 GENERAL:

- a) Seed that is presented for sale or distribution may be subjected to the requirements of other legislation, namely:
 - Plant Breeders' Rights Act, 1976 (Act No. 15 of 1976) (check for PBR).
 - Genetically Modified Organisms Act, 1997 (Act No. 15 of 1997); (in case of GMO)
- b) The contact persons of the relevant legislation are indicated in **Annexure 2-1**. It is the **responsibility of the seed seller** to ensure that the relevant permission has been obtained prior to distribution of the seed.
- c) The amount of seed indicated in Column C of Table 1 [Annexure 2-2] may be sold or distributed for evaluation purposes with authorisation from the Registrar, once per year for two years only. At the end of the second year, the variety must be submitted for varietal listing or discontinued.

If the limit of Column C is to be exceeded, the procedure in C 2.6 has to be followed.

d) The amount of locally produced seed intended for sale in small packets, is limited to the amount of seed indicated in Column D of Table 1 per year [Annexure 2-2] and may be sold <u>with authorisation</u> from the Registrar, provided the amount of seed per packet does not exceed the amount specified in column E of the said table.

2.4 APPLICATION FOR AUTHORISATION:

- a) **Application** for the sale/distribution of seed of locally produced unlisted varieties must be submitted on the form in **Annexure 2-6 prior** to the intended sales/distribution and a copy of the authorisation must accompany the seed at all times.
- b) If evaluation has not been concluded by the end of the second season, approval for further sales or distribution of this variety will only be considered if a complete varietal list application with proof of payment is submitted with the application for authorisation to sell/establish.

C. EXCEEDING THE EVALUATION LIMIT

2.5 Imported varieties

If the amount of seed incidated in Colum C of Table 1 [Annex 2-2] has to be exceeded, the following must be submitted with the application to import:

- Motivation stating the reason for exceeding the limit including performance data of the variety compared to varieties already listed;
- b) application form to establish unlisted varieties [Annex 2-4] with the names and addresses of contracted producers and the amount of seed to be established at each.
 - Co-operating producers must be identified <u>before</u> submission of this application.
- c) If an application for varietal listing has been submitted, the list of producers is not required at the time of application, but must be supplied at the end of the respective planting season.

2.6 Locally produced varieties

If the amount of seed incidated in Colum C of Table 1 [Annex 2-2] has to be exceeded, the following must be submitted:

- a) Motivation stating the reason for exceeding the limit including performance data of the variety compared to varieties already listed;
- b) application form to establish unlisted varieties [Annex 2-4] with the names and addresses of contracted producers and the amount of seed to be established at each.
 - Co-operating producers must be identified <u>before</u> submission of this application.
- c) If an application for varietal listing has been submitted, the list of producers is not required at the time of application, but must be supplied at the end of the respective planting season.

REGISTRAR OF PLANT IMPROVEMENT

DATE: 2019-01-18

Created:	June 2011
Amended:	December 2011
	March 2012
	April 2013
	October 2014
	December 2014
	January 2019

ANNEXURES

GENERAL INFORMATION TO PERSONS INTENDING TO IMPORT PLANT MATERIAL LEGISLATION WHICH REQUIRES PERMITS/AUTHORISATIONS

PLANT IMPROVEMENT ACT, 1976 (ACT NO. 53 OF 1976)

Please note that if a kind of plant (e.g. (sunflower, maize, etc.) has been declared in terms of the plant Improvement Act, 1976(Act No. 53 of 1976) and a varietal list exists for such a kind of plant, the name of the variety that is to be imported must appear on the varietal list.

If the variety name does not appear on the varietal list, authorization must be obtained to import the unlisted variety of such a kind of plant. The importer must send a copy of the authorisation to the foreign supplier to ensure compliance regarding varieties and amount of seed indicated in the authorisation.

Submit applications for authorization or enquiries relating to this to:

Directorate: Plant Production E-mail: <u>PIPP@daff.gov.za</u>

Fax: 012 319 6353

Registrar of Plant Improvement: Ms. Joan Sadie Tel: 012 319 6034

E-mail: <u>JoanS@daff.gov.za</u>

GENERALLY MODIFIED ORGANISMS ACT, 1997 (ACT NO. 15 OF 1997)

Subject to the provisions of sub regulation 2 of the Genetically Modified Organisms Act, 1997 (Act No. 15 of 1997), all activities with genetically modified organisms (GMO'S) are subject to a permit.

Application forms for the permit, export, development, production, use, release or distribution of any GMO's can be obtained from the registrar for GMO'S at the numbers below.

For assistance, please contact:

Directorate: Genetic Resources

GMO Permit office: Ms N.L. Mkhonza Tel: (012) 319-6382

Email: NompumeleloM@daff.gov.za

Ms R Ngoepe Tel: (012) 319-6165 Fax: (012) 319-6385

Email: RefilweN@daff.gov.za

AGRICULTURAL PESTS ACT, 1983 (ACT NO. 36 OF 1983)

Subject to the provisions of section 3 of the agricultural pests Act, the importation of plants, plant products and other controlled goods is subject to a permit.

A copy of the permit <u>and</u> conditions should be communicated to the foreign supplier, by the importer/permit holder or agent.

For assistance please contact:

Permit Office e-mail: PlantHealthPermits@daff.gov.za

TABEL/TABLE 1: QUANTITIES OF SEED THAT MAY BE IMPORTED AND SOLD/DISTRIBUTED FOR EVALUATION OR FOR * SALE OF SMALL SEED PACKETS:

	SOORT/KIND	A (grams)	B (kg)	C (kg)	* D (kg)	* E Max seed in packet (g)
		Evaluation	Evaluation	Evaluation	* small packet	* small packet
1	Allium cepa : Onion/ Ui	1000	50	200	3500	20
2	Anthephora pubescens: Bottle Brush Grass/ Borseltjiegras	1000	20	1000		
3	Arachis hypogaea: Groundnut/ Grondboon	1000	50	3000	1000	500
4	Avena nuda: Naked Oats / Naakhawer	500	100	1000		
5	Avena sativa: Oats/ Hawer	500	100	1000	500	500
6	Beta vulgaris: Garden Beet/ Tuinbeet	5000	50	600	2500	20
7	Beta vulgaris: Sugar Beet/ Suikerbeet	5000	50	600		
8	Brassica napus: Oilseed Rape/ Oliesaadraap	1000	5	1000		
9	Brassica oleracea: Broccoli/ Brokkoli	100	5	20	250	10
10	Brassica oleracea: Cabbage/ Kopkool	100	5	20	250	10
11	Brassica oleracea: Cauliflower/ Blomkool	100	5	20	250	10
12	Bromus catharticus: Rescue Grass/ Reddingsgras	1000	20	1000		
13	Capsicum: Hot pepper, Sweet pepper, Paprika/ Brandrissie, Soetrissie	250	5	20	350	15
14	Cenchrus ciliaris: Blue Buffalo Grass/ Bloubuffelgras	1000	20	1000		
15	Chloris gayana: Rhodes Grass/ Rhodesgras	1000	20	1000		
16	Citrullus lanatus:Watermelon/ Waatlemoen	1000	5	60	500	50
17	Cucumis melo: Sweet Melon/ Spanspek	1000	5	60	500	30
18	Cucumis sativus: Cucumber/ Komkommer	1000	5	60	500	20
19	Cucurbita maxima: Pumpkin/ Pampoen	2000	5	150	1000	60
20	Cucurbita moschata: Pumpkin, Squash/ Pampoen, Skorsie	2000	5	80	1000	60
21	Cucurbita pepo: Squash, Zucchini, Vegetable marrow/ Skorsie	2000	5	80	1000	30
22	Dactylis glomerata: Cocksfoot/ Kropaargras	1000	20	1000		
23	Daucus carota: Carrot/ Geelwortel	1000	5	320	3000	20
24	Digitaria eriantha: Smuts Finger grass, Digitaria/ Smutsvingergras	1000	20	1000		
25	Eragrostis curvula: Weeping Lovegrass/ Oulandsgras	1000	20	1000		
26	Eragrostis tef: Teff/ Tef	1000	20	1000		
27	Festuca arundinacea: Tall Fescue/ Langswenkgras	1000	20	1000		
28	xFestulolium : Festulolium	1000	20	1000		
29	Glycine max: Soya Bean/ Sojaboon	2500	100	3000	1000	500
30	Gossypium hirsutum: Cotton/ Katoen	500	25	3000		
31	Helianthus annuus: Sunflower/ Sonneblom	500	5	3000	500	100
32	Hordeum vulgare: Barley/ Gars	500	100	1000	1000	500
33	Lolium multiflorum: Italian, Westerwold Ryegrass/ Italiaanse, Westerwold Raaigras ("annual ryegrass" is not the acceptable name)	1000	20	1000		
34	Lolium perenne: Perennial Ryegrass/ Meerjarige raaigras	1000	20	1000		

	SOORT/KIND	A (grams)	B (kg)	C (kg)	* D (kg)	* E Max seed in packet (g)
35	Lolium xhybridum (=L. xboucheanum.): Hybrid Ryegrass/ Basterraaigras	1000	20	1000		
36	Lupinus albus: White Lupin/ Witlupien	1000	50	3000	1000	500
37	Lupinus angustifolius: Narrow Leaf Lupin/ Smalblaarlupien	1000	50	3000	1000	500
38	Medicago sativa: Lucerne/ Lusern	1000	20	2000	500	100
39	Nicotiana tabacum: Tobacco/ Tabak	100	0,5	20		
40	Oryza sativa: Rice/ Rys	1000	100	1000	500	500
41	Panicum maximum: White Buffalo Grass/ Witbuffelgras	1000	20	1000		
42	Paspalum notatum: Bahia grass	1000	20	1000		
43	Phaseolus vulgaris: Dry Bean/ Droëboon	1000	500	6000		
44	Phaseolus vulgaris: Garden Bean – Dwarf & Runner/ Tuinboon – Stam & Rank	1000	500	6000	6000	500
45	Pisum sativum: Dry Pea/ Droë Ert	5000	500	6000		
46	Pisum sativum: Garden Pea/ Tuinert	5000	500	6000	5000	500
47	Raphanus sativus: Fodder Radish/ Voerradys	5000	500	1000		
48	Ricinus communis: Castor Oil/ Kasterolie	500	20	500		
49	Secale cereale: Rye/ Rog	500	100	1000	500	500
50	Solanum lycopersicum (= Lycopersicon esculentum): Tomato/ Tamatie	100	0,5	10	700	10
51	Sorghum bicolor: Grain Sorghum, Industrial sorghum/ Graansorghum	500	200	1000	500	500
52	Sorghum spp:/Forage Sorghum (perennial varieties)/ Voersorghum (meerjarige variëteite)	500	200	1000		
53	Sporobolus fimbriatus: Dropseed grass/ Fynvleigras	500	50	500		
54	Trifolium pratense: Red Clover/ Rooiklawer	500	3	500	500	50
55	Trifolium repens: White Clover/ Witklawer	500	3	500	500	50
56	Triticum aestivum: Wheat/ Koring	500	100	1000	500	500
57	Triticum durum: Durum Wheat/ Durumkoring	500	100	1000	500	500
58	xTriticosecale: Triticale/ Korog	500	100	1000	500	500
59	Zea mays: White & Yellow Maize/ Wit- & Geelmielie	5000	50	5000	2500	500
60	Zea mays: Sweet Corn/ Soetmielie	5000	50	5000	2500	500



APPLICATION FOR AUTHORISATION TO <u>IMPORT SEED</u> OF UNLISTED VARIETIES I.T.O. SECTIONS 13(2) & 26(2) OF THE PLANT IMPROVEMENT ACT, 1976 (ACT No. 53 OF 1976)

Application must be completed and submitted <u>prior to the arrival</u> of the material in the R.S.A. to: Registrar of Plant Improvement, <u>PIPP@daff.gov.za</u> or Fax Number: 012-319 6353

Purpose of Import as defined in Guidelines To Import Unlisted Varieties (please tick in appropriate box):

Breeding / research		Evaluation / experimental	Multiply export	y seed for		duction of duct for exp	Special production for local company		Sale of small seed packets		Re-export (re- packed or not)		
Genus and species of the kind of plant		ne common r	name of the f plant	Vai	riety name		GMO Inc		Quantity (mass of seed in g or kg)	Na	ame and address of ove supplier	ersea	S Country of production of material
											 L CODE:		
TELEPHONE NUMBER:													
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT					ATE								



APPLICATION FOR AUTHORISATION TO <u>ESTABLISH</u> UNLISTED VARIETIES IN TERMS OF SECTION 13 OF THE PLANT IMPROVEMENT ACT, 1976 (ACT NO. 53 OF 1976)

TO BE SUBMITTED WHEN THE AMOUNT OF SEED EXCEEDS THE MAXIMUM LIMIT

Submit to: Registrar of Plant Improvement: PIPP@daff.gov.za or Fax: 012 319 6353

KIND OF PLANT	VARIETY NAME	NAME & ADDRESS WHERE VARIETIES ARE TO BE	AMOUNT OF SEED	DATE OF
		ESTABLISHED	(indicate g or kg)	ESTABLISHMENT
		<u> </u>		
APPLICANT/ORGANISATI	ON:	CONTACT PERSON:		
ADDRESS:				
TEL NO:	FAX NO): E-MAIL:		
SIGNATURE OF APPLICA	NT:	DATE:		
S.S. S. T. OILE OF THE PROPERTY				

DECLARATION RELATING TO PLANTS OR PROPAGATING MATERIAL IMPORTED FOR IMMEDIATE EXPORT OR PURPOSES OTHER THAN CULTIVATION

1.		•				
Tel:	:	Fax:			E-mail:	
2.	Particulars of im	nported plants or prop	agating m	naterial:		
Sc	ientific name of kind	Name of variety (where applicable)	Name and address of foreign supplier	Purpose o importation plants or propagatin material		
3.	Country of prod	uction:				
4.	Address to which	ch plants or propagatir	ng materia	al will be remo	oved:	
5.					, hereby declare in accord , 1976 (Act 53 of 1976), tha	
	(a) I am autho	rised to make this dec	laration c	on behalf of th	e importer;	
	* (b) the plants	or propagating materia	al concer	ned will not be	e for cultivation;	
					approximately (date) of country)	
		of my knowledge the formation has been or		on furnished i	n this declaration is correct	and no
* de	elete which is not	applicable				
6.		e)20		on	this (day)	day of
	0.00.47.17				CARACITY	
	SIGNATU	RE OF DEPONENT			CAPACITY	

ON40



APPLICATION FOR AUTHORISATION TO SELL <u>LOCALLY PRODUCED SEED</u> OF UNLISTED VARIETIES IN TERMS OF SECTION 13(2) OF THE PLANT IMPROVEMENT ACT, 1976 (ACT No. 53 OF 1976)

Application must be completed and submitted prior to any sales to:

Registrar of Plant Improvement: PIPP@daff.gov.za or Fax Number: 012-319 6353

1/0 = 0

I, the undersigned, hereby apply for authorisation in terms of section 13(2) of the Plant Improvement Act, 1976 (Act No. 53 of 1976) to sell propagating material of varieties of which the denominations have not yet been included in the variety lists, for evaluation purposes, in the Republic.

of plant	Common name of the kind of plant	variety flame	Indicate event if yes	(indicate g c
ADEA OF DRODUCTION OF MATE	EDIAI ·			
		POST		
TELEPHONE NUMBER:		FAX NUMBER:		
CONTACT PERSON (PRINT PLEA	SE):	E-MA	JL:	
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT	DAT			
Guidelines for UNI ISTED varieties SEE	ED crops (PIA) 2019-y1			nage 15